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From: Michael Raddatz
To: Larry.Parscale@Honeywell.com
Date: 10/3/2007 2:31:56 PM
Subject: Request for an exemption to 10 CFR 20.1902(a) and (e) AND 20.1904(a),

We have received your September 18, 2007 application to amend your current NRC license for the
Metropolis plant. Your request has been assigned TAC NO. L32390. Please, reference this number in
any future correspondence associated with this request.

We have completed our initial review of this application. The staff concludes that Honeywell has provided
sufficient information for staff to make a determination. I will contact you as soon as I have a schedule for
the disposition of this action.

Mike Raddatz (call me if you have any questions)

Linda, Val, or Catina Please ensure that this is docketed as the acknowledgment letter for this request
40-4392

CCO: Cheney, Valentina; Gibbs, Catina; Williamson, Linda



..... ..............
I fc: W& Wý(Ahw-rm P -P•-i56 i¸ •IIi~~~ ....oG 1O O 2.M .a 1.....I

Mail Envelope Properties (4703E01C.B2E: 15 :35334)

Subject:
20.1904(a),
Creation Date
From:

Created By:

Request for an exemption to 10 CFR 20.1902(a) and (e) AND

10/3/2007 2:31:56 PM
Michael Raddatz

MGR@iirc.gov

Recipients
Honeywell.com

Larry.Parscale (Larry.Parscale@Honeywell.corn)

nrc.gov
EBGWPO01 .HQGWDO0I

CMG2 CC (Catina Gibbs)
VXC CC (Valentina Cheney)

nrc.gov
TWGWPO04.HQGWDOO1

LXW5 CC (Linda Williamson)

Post Office Route
Honeywell.com
nrc.gov
nrc.gov

EBGWPOO1 .HQGWDOO1
TWGWPO04.HQGWDOOI

Files
MESSAGE

Options
Expiration Date:
Priority:
ReplyRequested:
Return Notification:

Concealed Subject:
Security:

Size
1141

Date & Time
10/3/2007 2:31:56 PM

None
Standard
No
None

No
Standard

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is not eligible for Junk Mail handling
Message is from an internal sender

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered



C: JunkMlh diabe byUsaee

Junk Mail handling disabled by User
Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator
Junk List is not enabled
Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is not enabled


